



Tokyo, Japan
(070) 8937-3799 · mail@k99.digital

Khaled Dekhil, Web Engineer

As a Web Engineer with over a decade of experience, I possess a wealth of expertise in a diverse range of technologies including PHP, JavaScript, React HTML5, CSS3, MySQL, jQuery, Bootstrap, AngularJS, and various CMS platforms. My work is characterized by a meticulous attention to detail, and I am committed to ensuring that every site I develop adheres to the latest web development principles and techniques, and is optimized for search engine performance and responsive to all devices.

Employment History

Web Engineer at HATAGO CONSULTING

April 2019 — October 2022

- Collaborate with web designers, project managers, and clients to determine the site's technical requirements, design, and functionality.
- Collaborate with web designers, project managers, and clients to determine the site's technical requirements, design, and functionality.
- Built mock designs and wire-frames for landing pages for new product concepts.
- Created accessible, responsive, and functional user interfaces to allow visitors on any device to have the same perfect user experience.
- Developed and Designed Web UI, UX, and front-end websites.
- Responsible for ensuring that the website or application is optimized for speed, responsiveness, and user experience.
- Provided technical support to end users.

Full-Stack Developer at OAASE

January 2010 — March 2019

- Designed and developed web interfaces using MVC architecture PHP/MySQL, React JavaScript, HTML5/CSS3, and other languages.
- Worked well independently and on a team to solve problems.
- Developed and Designed Web UI, UX and front-end websites that match the requirements of clients.
- Guided other front-end developers.
- Developed and maintained the front-end functionality of websites.
- Provided guidance to other team members on web development issues.
- Provided technical support to end users.
- Worked with GIT which is used as a version control tool in the projects.
- Enthusiastically performed tasks that were outside of my job description.
- Organized and prioritized work to complete assignments in a timely, efficient manner.
- Collaborated on high priority projects with tact and strong attention to detail.
- Planned and managed meetings to support company efforts.
- Planned, developed, tested, deployed, and maintained web applications.high-priority

Web Developer at Vocalit Center

September 2009 — January 2010

- Front-end development PHP/SQL, HTML, CSS, and CMS.
- Created SEO strategy based on specific keywords.
- Performed maintenance and updates to existing clients' Websites.

Freelance

Since 2008

Education

Master in system of telecommunication and networks, Faculty of Sciences of Tunis

License on the science of Computing and Multimedia, Institute of Computer and Multimedia of Gabes

Links

www.k99.digital

[LinkedIn](#)

[Clients Testimonials](#)

Skills

PHP

JavaScript

React

jQuery

HTML5

CSS3

Git

typescript

Node.js

Bootstrap

Wordpress

Drupal

Shopify

Languages

English Highly proficient

French Highly proficient

Arabic Native speaker

Japanese A1

Courses

Online Marketing Fundamentals qualification

PC Technical Support certification

PHP / MySQL coder certification

PC Technical Support certification